Southern California Edison Company lE

P O BOX 800
R244 WALNUY GROVE AVENUE

ROSEMEAD CALIFORNIA 31770

K. P BASKIN Februaty 11' 1982 TELEPHONE

MANAGER OF NUCLEAR ENGINEERING

(Z213) 8721401

SAFE AND LICENSING

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attn: D. M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors, Branch #5
Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Crutchfield: \*;\‘ -

SUBJECT: CE HEATED JUNCTION THERMOCOUPLE REACTOR VESSEL
MEASUREMENT SYSTEM

Your letter to me of January 27, 1982, as Chairman of the

CE Owners Group, requests additional information regarding

the CE Inadequate Core Cooling Instrumentation. The questions
enclosed with your letter were identical to and part of a
larger group of questions that was sent to CE in a letter

from Robert Tedesco to Ed Scherer dated January 19, 1982.

The letter to CE had 16 questions relatec¢ to the CESSAR and
under Docket #STN-50-470F.

The answers to your questions will be provided by CE in their
response to your January 19 letter.

Sincerely yours,

Chairman, CE Owners Group

cc: J. H. Hutton
CBEOG Steering Committee
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